CITY OF SHEBOYGAN

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MINUTES

Wednesday, February 07, 2024

OPENING OF MEETING

MEMBERS PRESENT: Cleo Messner, Steven Harrison, Jim Conway, Darrell Hofland, and

Roberta Filicky-Peneski

MEMBERS EXCUSED: Deidre Martinez and James Owen

STAFF/OFFICIALS PRESENT: Mayor Ryan Sorenson, Finance Director Kaitlyn Krueger, Planning & Development Director Diane McGinnis-Casey, and Community Development

Planner Janet Duellman

OTHERS PRESENT: Peggi and Glen Thiesenhusen (Blue Moon Studio)

1. Roll Call: Steven Harrison, Cleo Messner, Jim Conway, Darrell Hofland, Deidre Martinez, James Owen, and Roberta Filicky-Peneski

2. Call to Order

Chair Roberta Filicky-Peneski called the meeting to order.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

4. Identify potential conflict of interest

No committee member had a conflict of interest.

MINUTES

5. Approval of the minutes from the January 3, 2024 meeting.

Motion by Steven Harrison, second by Jim Conway to approve. Motion carried.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

6. Discussion and possible action on Exclusive Right to Negotiate for property (parcel # 59281322016) located on South Pier.

Community Development Planner Janet Duellman explained that after the RDA approved the site plan, it was brought to our attention that the access point and layout did not allow for ambulances and fire trucks to safely access the property. The developer and his team have been made aware of the situation and are currently working on redesigning a layout that will meet the turning radius of the trucks. We are bringing forward a 90-day Exclusive Right to Negotiate for the committee to consider approving while they work on the redesign of the layout.

The committee inquired if there was other interest in the site. Janet Duellman replied that at this time, she has not received any further inquiries for this site. They discussed the time frame and if they approved the 90 day, will that allow for

construction to start this year or will it push them into next year. The committee agreed that they really want to see construction start this year.

Motion by Darrell Hofland, second by Jim Conway to approve a 60-day Exclusive Right to Negotiate. Motion carried.

7. Discussion and possible action on Blue Moon Studio LLC property located at 834 North Water Street.

Roberta Filicky-Peneski began by reading an email from City Attorney Charles Adams explaining that this item is not a Redevelopment Authority item and that it is a City of Sheboygan item. After Roberta Filicky-Peneski finished reading the email she handed the email to the owners for their records.

The Redevelopment Authority had a lengthy discussion about the monitoring well and the environmental issues from previous factories that existed on this site and the surrounding properties. Steven Harrison inquired about if the City of Sheboygan is currently names as the liable party with the DNR. Peggi Thiesenhusen stated that the City is. Steven Harrison further asked if the vacation has been completed and if the owner has the right to say no. Peggi Thiesenhusen stated that they could say no to the vacation but it would leave them with no parking and they are trying to sell the building of which parking has been a huge issue. Roberta Filicky-Peneski stated that the city didn't vacate the road right of way correctly back when it was done and it needs to be cleaned up. Darrell Hofland inquired if they could lease the property in question from the city instead of going through the vacation process and then it would stay the City's liability.

The owner requested guidance from the Redevelopment Authority on how to proceed. Mayor Ryan Sorenson stated that this is not the correct committee to hear this matter. Roberta Filicky-Peneski asked if the Public Works committee would be the right committee. City staff was unsure and was going to discuss with City Attorney Charles Adams.

The Redevelopment Authority directed Planning & Development Director Diane McGinnis-Casey to speak to City Attorney Charles Adams about the vacation of road and leasing it instead of vacating the road.

8. Quarterly update on Business Loans and budget review.

Finance Director Kaitlyn Krueger went through the year end budget with the committee.

The committee inquired if this is their only funds. Kaitlyn Krueger and Planning & Development Director Diane McGinnis-Casey explained that they are currently working on the CBDG funds to figure out how much is available for the Business Loan Program. It would appear that there is approximately \$66,000.00 in the Historic Preservation Program.

The Business Loans will be part of the February 21, 2024 agenda.

9. Discussion and possible action on Uptown Slice Business Loan job creation requirement being met.

Community Development Planner Janet Duellman explained that she has received and reviewed the documentation needed from BayLake Regional Planning Commission that Uptown Slice has met the job creation portion of their business loans.

Steven Harrison inquired does that mean that the loan is forgiven. Janet Duellman explained that the job creation is just one of the conditions of the loan. They are still required to continue to make payments until the loan is paid in full.

No action taken -just informational.

10. Discussion and possible action on Maya's Place Business Loan job creation requirement being met.

Community Development Planner Janet Duellman explained that she has received and reviewed the documentation needed from BayLake Regional Planning Commission that Maya's Place has met the job creation portion of their business loans.

No action taken -just informational.

11. Update on 639 N Commerce Street demo.

Community Development Planner Janet Duellman provided an update on the asbestos abatement and demolition schedule.

The committee inquired if they would be able to see the plans. Planning & Development Director Diane McGinnis-Casey stated that it would come back at a later date because the Redevelopment Authority has to sell the property to the developer.

NEXT MEETING

February 21, 2024

ADJOURN

13. Motion to Adjourn

Motion by Jim Conway, second by Steven Harrison to adjourn. Motion carried.

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:01 a.m.